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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT e
Ui Izt
FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEW MEXICO @

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, ) MATTHEW J. DYKMAN

) CLERK
Plaintiff, )
)
v. ) CRIMINALNo. _/ler /670 Tt/

)

LONNIE DEAN a/k/a “Vegas,” ) Count1:21 US.C. §§ 841(a)(1) and
) (b)(1)(C): Possession with Intent to
)  Distribute Methamphetamine;

Defendant. )
) Count2: 18 U.S.C. §§ 111(a)(1) and (b):
)  Assaulting, Resisting, or Impeding a Federal
)  Officer.
INDICTMENT
The Grand Jury charges:

Count 1
On or about May 26, 2011, in Valencia County, in the District of New Mexico, the defendant,
LONNIE DEAN a/k/a “Vegas,” unlawfully, knowingly and intentionally possessed with intent to
distribute a controlled substance, a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of
methamphetamine.
In violation of 21 U.S.C. §§ 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C).
Count 2
On or about May 26, 2011, in the District of New Mexico, the defendant, LONNIE DEAN
a/k/a “Vegas,” knowingly, and by means and use of a dangerous weapon, that is a motor vehicle,
did forcibly assault, resist, oppose, impede, intimidate, and interfere with a federal officer, as

designated in Title 18, United States Code, Section 1114, to wit, Drug Enforcement Administration
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Special Agents E.C. and R.R., each of whom is an officer and employee of an agency of the United
States, while engaged in or on account of the performance of their official duties.

In violation of 18 U.S.C. § 111(a) and (b).
A TRUE BILL:

/s/
& FOREPERSON OF THE GRAND JURY

Assistant United States Attorney
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